## **SPSO decision report**



Case:	201810329, A Medical Practice in the Lanarkshire NHS Board area
Sector:	health
Subject:	clinical treatment / diagnosis
Decision:	not upheld, no recommendations

## Summary

Mr C complained about the treatment which he received from the practice. He reported stomach and bowel problems to a number of GPs. They treated him for irritable bowel syndrome but they failed to diagnose that he had a bowel obstruction and that resulted in him having to have a colostomy (an operation to divert part of the bowel through an opening in the tummy) and undergo chemotherapy.

We took independent medical advice from a GP. We found that the GPs who treated Mr C carried out appropriate investigations in view of the stomach and bowel symptoms which he presented with. When Mr C reported passing blood the GPs made a referral for a colonoscopy (examination of the bowel with a camera on a flexible tube). However, before the colonoscopy could take place, Mr C was admitted to hospital as an emergency and was diagnosed with a bowel obstruction. We did not uphold the complaint.